Ghizal Hasan

Play-by-Play Broadcaster

Fifteen years as Play-by-Play Broadcaster, for both television and radio. Have called seven sports at NCAA Division 1 Level, covering events in Big West Conference, WCC, Mountain West, and Pac-12. Have also broadcast events at High School,, Junior College, and Professional (Minor League) levels.

EXPERIENCE

CSUN, Northridge, CA

Play-by-Play Broadcaster

August 2021 - Present

- Primary play-by-play broadcaster, Men's Basketball, Men's & Women's Soccer, Baseball, on ESPN+ Platform, from August 2021-present. Also handled select broadcasts on Women's Volleyball and Softball.
- Play-by-Play, Women's Basketball (Radio) October 2012-March 2013

Learfield

Play-by-Play Broadcaster

October 2013-present

- Radio Broadcaster, CSUN Men's Basketball, 2013-present, with Home Games streamed on video Platforms (Big West TV, 2014-2021, ESPN+, 2021-present).
- Radio Broadcaster, UC Riverside Baseball, 2014–2021, Home Games Streamed on Big West TV video platform..
- Completed Freelance Radio Assignments for University of Nevada (Baseball), Fresno State University (Men's Basketball), St, Cloud University (Men's Basketball).

Riverside TV, Riverside, CA

Play-by-Play Broadcaster

September 2012 - present

- Lead Play-by-Play Announcer, on "Game of the Week," package of CIF High School Football games, for broadcast outlet operated by City of Riverside.
- Lead Play-by-Play Announcer on Broadcasts of Riverside City (Junior)
 College Football 2019, 2021 (Select Games) and 2022...
- Assist producers with creation of graphics packages for weekly broadcasts.

UC Riverside Athletics, Riverside, CA

Play-by-Play Broadcaster

October 2008 - June 2013

- Play-by-Play, NCAA Women's Basketball, KPRO 1670 AM, 2008-2012
- Play-by-Play, NCAA Baseball, Fox Sports 1350 AM, February 2010-May 2013

Los Angeles, CA ghizal.hasan@gmail.com GhizalHasan.com



SKILLS

Audio & Video Editing
Remote Broadcast
Audio Engineering
Producing & Writing for both
Radio & TV Content
Social Media

EDUCATION

University of California

MFA, School of Film & TV June, 2000

Los Angeles, CA

University of California

BA, Philosophy Irvine, CA

FREELANCE ASSIGNMENTS

- LMU Baseball, WCC Network, 2015-present
- UCLA Softball, UCLABruins.com, 2022-present
- Stockton Ports, Cal League (Minor League Baseball), May 2022
- UCLA Men's Soccer, Pac-12 Digital, November, 2021
- Fox Sports Prep Zone (HS Football), Color Analyst, Fall 2019
- USL Soccer, Reno 1868, Nevada Sports Net, September 2019